
essagcfrom His Excellency the Lieutenant Govern
mumcatmg Documents in relation to the Invasii
Canadas hy Uic people of the Ifnitcd Slates.

bRGE AUTHUR,

Govcrmcnt IIouso, 8tli April, 1830.

(SIR GEORGE ARTHUR TO Ma. FOX.)

Government House,
Toronto, '22nd Oc

On my return ».o Toronto from Quebec, on the 18th instnnf I Im.i ti,„ i

flcy's letter, marked " confidential" of the 4th insLt ' ^ ""^ "'° ''°"°' '° '''

The information it contains, of the extensive preparation for the Invasion of this Provi

n£c,lr;^L;i
-mpiy l.,,„eoutby ..aUnts.hich have r^XfJ^^^J'^

iJii* "^orr"'' ^^'' ' -^ 2 arc still more particular than the statements which vour E
lttU?J

"«^"- «""«' "fcuracy I have no doubt. You will perceive that the Sfo.-m"uioimarkably corroborated by the statement No. 3; and. indeed, there are manv Xr staGovernment, wl.ich tend to shew this deponent's accuracy
^

I have debpatclied en officer to Major-General Macomb, iarntslly ronucstinff him to nrrepubhc Arsenas. from fulling into the hands of the Brigands whidrrfneWtable'^^
i5ures be adopted, and carried in^> o^-ct will, promptitude am? vigour

'"''^"^'''•^' ^

1
have, further, earnestly desired him to take such oUier steps as are within his nower

njities which must follow, if the Brigands cross into Canada ^
'

I appeal to you also, Sir, to urge upon the American Government the solemn obliir
r. as a civilized State, to prevent these lawless aggressions from bei, g carSon ur^n 1h would a,=pcar that Riflemen from Kentucky have been brought to Cleveland t^ta
ked crusade; that Indians have been engaged to co-operate. who*a e std in a Savage s

r^arcs
""'^^''^'^' '°P™*'«^« f"»d«. i« which numbers of American cS?s a

J^IZ TJ!i°^^f'"^' '^'"H-'''
''^""'y,^ expected, the Government of the United Stat(^now that they have a perfect knowledge of their existence ; and I do trust tut in IIMajesty's name your Excellency will demand of them so to do.

'

enclose a memorandum, (a copv of which has also been sent to Maior-Gcncral Macoi
the names of the most prominent feaders in the conspiracy, and the. imrSa e arrJst
I beneficial tendency. I have also addressed Governor Marcv

'"""ediale arrest

Having taken these measures (o avert the threatened calamity. I have called out a M
in conjuncjtion mth Her Majesty's Regular Troops, in oppoaing such an enemy • and if i

er,

I have. Sic,

(Signed) GEORGE I

(M«. POX to Mr. ADRON VAIL.)
Washington, Nov.

The alarming report! which had reached the United States Government respcctinc
lie movements against Canada from within the American Territory, and which n^ com
iy the friendly orders of the President, have been amply confirmed by inTelLeJce con
..ty . Colonial Authorities through various other channels ; and I am%orry t*^oS xZm to be far more serious and extensive, and the danger of hostile disturbance more im
been represented in the information received nt Wa«hin,nnn ° ""

!l'!^^Z^!^Zf^f '^r"'*
""^ P°?"''i'''y of d«"l>t. tl'at a secret combination or conspi

at, and potwswd of great resources lu money and military provisions, has been formed i


